MEMO

To: HAAC

From: Emily Heymann, Planner

Date: October 2, 2020

Re: Case Study; 7690 Williston Road

| recently came across this HP application from 30 years ago. The applicant, Rita Kangas, is still the
property owner today. This project had concept review and did not proceed further.

Note: this proposal came before Whitney Hill Road was constructed. Back then, access was only
proposed from Route 2. Today if a project were proposed, access could come from Whitney Hill Road.

LGB DE 7 & Exd
— \
y N -
. 0 < rd 2 7 "
) .85 A x Lot (2 N
& = AT AL
7 y T (3 'u" ‘7
o
Vilh S Lo e g \,(
N\ N ; t/ &
= X NB K L
ey @ ;
A Y = @ A i«
N " (&
XM
i
£ s x: <
§ . N
<) . - |
+ kN
4 12
Lo -4 e i &
: ot | t
| L
: \ ;
o ARy ‘
‘V\k " "\
3 x r
40 x
et ) L O Ay ‘lh. = =
5 T BURL 2 (-t
To v ; it T ) Te BURLINGT »




TOWN OF WILLISTON

JUNE 25, 1990

#

/atess

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE /qC)
'1/“

MEMBERS PRESENT Lincoln Brownell
Marnie Lambert
Ralph O'Mara-Garcia
Gerry Kochan

OTHERS PRESENT Stephen Znamierowski
Rita Kangas
Aimo Kangas
Rene Cote
AGENDA Approval of minutes of 6/11/90
HP-90-11, Aimo & Rita Kangas (678 Williston Rd.)
HP-90-13, Williston Volunteer Fire Dept.

wWN PP

1. Approval of minutes of 6/11/90

Marnie Lambert moved to approve the minutes of 6/11/90 with the
following correction - Page 4, Item #8, delete "( if changed...)"
Lincoln Brownell seconded the motion which passed unanimously.

2. HP-90-11, Aimo & Rita Kangas (678 Williston Rd.)

Aimo Kangas, Rita Kangas, & Rene Cote came before the committee
to discuss a concept plan for a multi-family housing project to
be located at 678 Williston Rd. Gerry Kochan stated that typical
homes in the village allow for parking on the side of buildings,
and not in front. Ralph O'Mara-Garcia_asked if the applicants
would be willing to arrange a site visit. Rene Cote stated that
he would be willing to stake the lot out for the committee to
view. Lambert stated concerns regarding the layout of proposed
buildings. Cote stated that he can change the layout if needed.
Lincoln Brownell stated that the purpose of the Historic
Guidelines is to encourage design that would be similar to and
complement existing older buildings it the village. Lambert
suggested adding another home fronting Rt. 2 along the eastern
side of the 1lot to help balance the layout of buildings.
Brownell questioned the applicant if there were any problems
concerning drainage on the property. Cote stated that a drainage
plan will be prepared in order to properly drain the property.
Lambert asked if the applicants had considered using the right-
of-way to the proposed Elder Housing project to access the lot.
Cote stated that they had not, but they would take the suggestion

under consideration. O'Mara-Garcia asked if they would be using
the clustered type of mailbox design common to this type of
development. Cote stated that they would rather not have this

type of mailbox design. O'Mara-Garcia asked what type of trash
removal is being proposed. Cote stated that a shielded dumpster
would be proposed. Further discussion regarding parking,



Page 2
Historic Preservation 6/25/90

utilities and size and style of the homes ensued. Kochan asked
if the wunits would be sold or rented. Cote stated there may be
both rental wunits, as well as units for sale. Lambert stated
that designing a triplex to meet the Historic Guidelines may
prove to be difficult, and suggested using some type of farmhouse
and outbuilding type of design. O'Mara-Garcia warned against
using a style or design that 1is very repetitious, because a
unique quality of the village is the individuality of buildings.
Cote stated that he could use different styles of architecture to
incorporate some individuality. O'Mara-Garcia asked what type of
siding would be used vinyl or wood? Cote stated that perhaps a
mixture of wood and vinyl siding would be used. Lambert asked if
any external 1lighting would be proposed. Cote stated that some
type of lighting would be proposed for security reasons. O'Mara-
Garcia stated that the applicants needed to incorporate the
development into the village concept, and that this should not be
a separate individual development. The committee decided to
schedule a site visit for July 16, 1990 at 6:30 p.m.

HP-90-13 Williston Volunteer Fire Dept.

No representative from the Fire Dept. was present so the
application was not discussed at this time.

Minutes submitted by:

Stephen Znamierowski



bbﬁh

S07a(p)

2

10

12 A(C)

Resy




4

4

O~

O

| & RIS S S S g

DRAWN BY
REVISED

DRAWING NUMBER

APPROVED BY:

200

-y
O 3
......v,/ W.l.il o e PO J = 5 ﬂ r.”u_rn
L/ " T Py G NI i & et 1 I
: &/ b R Sliiay &W i
= /N. o ! o~ O & i / »/.:
i & | . m
s w N H §
< “ | Q g x
s o e y e 9 Q i 54
, e ; i - m.ﬂvo N m.u it . .ow
| 5 b o | i
_w ~ » |
G ﬂ : ? &Q
| ; w ,_
= O { )
ﬂ | L )
P.o o _
v 3 ‘e nb w.y‘,\v {
o, % |
\ |
- 4 ~
i S AN : ﬁ |

PRI o S R PR

Q g |
i F\fi] 718y ¢ " \\J\} M
{
{

S ) ..../.T - W [ !
i G AN “ |

e

e

4
ik
@
44
7

i
u.$- RT 2

)

b B " 4 i

A \ o \ {

R o : % i
Nl { / e Mo e R RN ey

{ Aﬁ. A\, / .;/A,, A7 e O w \J N ..

V) : .

A

\ 2
,_, & S
\ e A

Xy

g
i
e
é
i

K

S

|
o

27
s 7
&
-l
-~

1;{" {:') #y

i

~

JO R[CF

2

i
9
¥
¥
A3
ne ,.
,‘JO(
X
40
e At e

/3}:’

oy e
nl\Vﬁ.\a

m
m
L A o A IR T Sz-Perf - iRl 2 A




	Case Study 7690 Williston Road.pdf
	HP 90-11 Excerpts from 9-unit residential concept plans.pdf

